



T: (973) 402-9410
F: (973) 316-8498
www.boonton.org

100 Washington Street
Boonton, NJ 07005

April 1, 2026

Stephen Jones

Via email: Stephen Jones opra+request-88346-ba81a25d@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Mr. Jones:

On March 11, 2026, the Town of Boonton (hereinafter "the Town") received your request for government records pursuant to the Open Public Records Act ("OPRA").

You requested:

Legal invoices with accompanying sender's email (the actual email(s) from the vendor/attorney's office to the receiving individual at the Town of Boonton, and then their respective included attachment(s), which would presumably be the invoices) for all legal services rendered and reimbursed by the Town of Boonton from February 1, 2026 through February 28, 2026. Including but not limited to Town Counsel, Labor Counsel, Special Counsel, Civil Counsel, Bond Counsel, and any other attorney work performed for, and paid by, the Town of Boonton or its Insurer(s).

Due to the expansiveness of your request, the Town will require additional time to complete your request. We anticipate that records identified as responsive to your request, with any redactions as required by law, will be available to you by the close of business on April 10, 2026. See *Scheeler v. N.J. Dep't of Educ.*, GRC Complaint No. 2014-123 (Feb. 2016) (validating extension of time under N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(g), and N.J.S.A. 47: 1A-5(i)).

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Bonnewick

Records Custodian

*Small Town,
Big Heart*